C Department of Purchasing and Contracting

Change Order Request Form

DeKalb County
User Department: Airport From: wunter tines
CPANO.2 1349658 Title: | erim Airport Director
Effective Date: 8-8-2023 Expiration Date: 12-31-2024
Contract APPROVED Amount: $1,485.000.00

| Contractor(s) | Contract No. | Amount Spent |

Harris Miller Miller & Hanson, Inc. 1349658 $406,593.00 N/A
(HMMH)

Total Amount Spent to Date: $406,593.00

User Department Recommendation: Renew [ Bid O

Justification:

Revision of the Contract term to extend to December 31, 2025 is necessary because the work cannot
be completed by the current expiration date; and revision to the statement work to include air quality
health impacts protocol and modelina added: and a noise and air auality analvsis of the proposed

Hunter HINes oo st e o ssss oroo AUgUSt 15, 2024
Department Director Signature Date
. : . 551
Funding: General [ | Enterprise [H| 3 Digit Fund Code

CIP Line Item No. (if applicable):

For Use by Purchasing and Contracting: Approve [ Deny [

Additional Comments:

Phyllis A. Head 595 is s ves 08/19/2024
Purchasing and Contracting Signature Date

P&C Approved 03/27/2019




	User Department: Airport
	From: Hunter Hines

	Contract APPROVED Amount: $1,485.000.00
	Contractors: Harris Miller Miller & Hanson, Inc.  (HMMH)
	Contract No: 1349658
	Amount Spent: $406,593.00
	Total Amount Spent to Date: $406,593.00
	Renew: Off
	Bid: Off
		2024-08-19T09:59:28-0400
	Hunter Hines


	Date: August 15, 2024
	Funding General: Off
	Enterprise: On
	3 Digit Fund Code: 551
	CIP Line Item No if applicable: 
		2024-08-19T10:18:29-0400
	Phyllis A. Head


	Date_2: 08/19/2024
	Text1: 1349658
	Text2: Interim Airport Director
	Text3: 8-8-2023
	Text4: 12-31-2024
	Agrees to Extend: [N/A]
	Text7: Revision of the Contract term to extend to December 31, 2025 is necessary because the work cannot be completed by the current expiration date; and revision to the statement work to include air quality health impacts protocol and modeling added; and a noise and air quality analysis of the proposed eastside development is being added in the amount of $126,000.00.  Total revised contract amount is $1,611,000.00.
	Text8: 
	Deny: Off
	Approve: On


